From:

To:

Cc: ; Anne Ainsworth
Subject: FW: SCDC Data

Date: 30 April 2024 12:41:57

Attachments: image001.png

Copy of Copy of KPI data for analysis - 30.4.24.xIsx

Hello [

Further to my previous email please find attached the final data including the waste data
we were waiting for, noting that ES418 will also be subject to external validation (it is the
County Council’s data) and while occasionally the figure changes slightly it's not
expected to impact our own KPI result overall.

Please note we also picked up an error in our turnover rate data and have now
included the corrected data for Q4 (FS117).

Finally, note that the comments provided are our initial comments, these are
unpublished and subject to change until they have been to committee. They may
provide some valuable context when looking at the performance results and therefore
we felt it was important for you to these in advance of publication.

Kind regards

Data !!uality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns
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rrom: I

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:33 PM

To: I o = - > I - oo o Uk
cc: I < - bs cov..+>;
_@scambs.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: SCDC Data

Hetlo I

Further to my email of 25 March, please find attached the updated data sets and
accompanying narrative. We are dependent on Cambridgeshire County Council




providing us with March data for measure ES418 (household waste figures); this is
anticipated at the end of April. Do let me know if you have any queries!

Kind regards

ata Quality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns
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South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

From: ||

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:57 AM
To:_@cam.ac.uk>;_ salford.ac.uk>
Cc:_@scambs.aov.uk>

Subject: SCDC Data

et I

Please find attached two files:
» KPI data — this is as provided last week with the addition of KPl SX025 — average
land charges search response days
» Planning data sets (major and non-major planning application decisions) — these
are up to date to 19/03/24

We are asking all data owners to ensure year-end data is submitted as quickly as
possible after the end of March to complete the set for analysis, and we will provide this
as soon as we can.

| know Anne will be in touch on your questions and | am happy to schedule a call at any
time to assist — just let me know.

Kind regards

ata Quality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns
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